

RASHED .OSMAN EBRAHIN

Product Designer - Marketing

About Me

Welcome.4 years of experience in marketing, human resources, design, project management and social media



+249969783405 - +201117867164



rachedothman 20@gmail.com



http://linkedin.com/in/rashed-ebrahim-20393220



Aljazeera Street's Khartoum (2),Sudan

Language

- Arabic
- English
- French

Skills

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- Logo Design

Experience

Angham -AlUod

Cairo -Egypt

2021 - 2023

Digital marketing and electronic advertising, as well as the design of logos, emblems and posts calling for the company

Alyaroog engineering Khartoum- Sudan 2021 - 2023

Digital marketing and electronic advertising, as well as the design of logos, emblems and posts calling for the company

Bonfire Online 2020 - 2023

Shape design, logo design and printing on T-shirts

Education

University of Medical Sciences and Technology

Bachelor of Business Management 2018-2022

People's University

Master of Business Management 2023

Courses

Management of organizations and voluntary work Human Resources Management Professional Project Management Disaster and Crisis Management Writing Digital Content